
Board of Directors Regular Meeting 
April 10, 2025 6pm 

Pagosa Lakes Administration Building 

AGENDA 

1. 6:00 pm Call to Order

2. Verification of Quorum by Board Secretary

a. Approval of Agenda

3. Approval of the minutes

March 13, 2025 Regular Meeting of the Board

4. Disclosures of Conflicts

5. Presentation of Audit – McMahan & Associates

6. Owner/Member comments (individual comments are limited to three (3) 
minutes)

7. Staff Reports:

a. General Manager’s Report

b. Treasurers Report
c. Department of Property & Environment Report
d. Department of Recreation Amenities Report
e. Department of Community Standards Report
f. Lifestyle Report

8. Committee Reports:

a. ECC Liaison Report March 2025 Meeting Minutes
b. Appointment of New ECC Member

9. Unfinished Business

a. 2024 Audit Report
b. Settlement Agreement for South Village Lake Boat Ramp
c. Site Plan – Mailboxes Heather & Monument
d. Fire Hydrant Inspections

10. New Business

a. Pine Needle Pick-up Contract
b. Use Agreement – PLPOA Property
c. Pinon Lake Service Agreement

11. Owner/Member comments (individual comments are limited to three (3) 
minutes)

12. Adjournment

https://www.plpoa.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/2360/2025/04/99-A-Pagosa-Lakes-POA-2024-audited-financial-statements-DRAFT_compressed.pdf


 

1 
 

 

Board of Directors Regular Meeting 
March 13, 2025 6pm 

Pagosa Lakes Administration Building 

MINUTES 
Board Attendees: Sasha King-VP   Staff:  Allen Roth-GM, Katie Benoit-CT  
Ericka Bailey-Treasurer,    Larry Lynch-DPE, Chris Simpson-DCS 
Directors: Ben Garcia, Zane Kraetsch and  Ryan Graham-RA, Jen Pitcher-Lifestyles 
Wade Lundy 
Absent: Lars Schneider & Monty Whitman  Candace Selk Barnes-Recording Secretary 
NO Proxies 
 

Owners/Guests: B & D Munro, R. Larsen, L. Smith, K. Raymond, R. Berry, N. Isley and L. Lee 
Via ZOOM: T. & D. Frank, A. Dilione, W. Nell, R. Benoit, L Robinson, J Rivas, S Yount, HL, M&M, 
M Crispell, R. Harper, & P. Moore 

    

1. Call to Order at 6:04 pm by Vice President King 

2. Verification of Quorum by Board Treasurer Bailey (Acting Secretary)  

a. Approval of Agenda *Motion to approve Agenda by Bailey, 2nd Lundy. Passed. 

3. Approval of the Minutes * Motion to approve February 13, 2025 Regular Meeting of the Board 

Minutes by Lundy, 2nd Bailey. Passed. 

4. Disclosures of Conflicts: NONE  

5. Owner/Member comments: Owner Berry asked where Staff Reports can be found. Answer-Website. Owner 

Dilione asked since Gym was defeated would ’23 Survey Results be addressed. Response: No, it was a 

community interest survey not an action plan. Owner Raymond asked if Gym vote results were published. 

Answer-Yes on Website, Pagosa Sun, and Pagosa Daily Post. Owner Lee asked where the “500K” goes. Answer- 

remains in Capitol Fund. 

6. Staff Reports:  

a. General Manager’s Report -as submitted by GM Roth, he added the annual audit completed and results 

will be presented at April 10, 2025 BOD Meeting. 
  

b. Treasurers Report – Bailey reported “all investments are good” 
 

c. Department of Property & Environment Report – Lynch shared a “surprise” stocking of 12”-14” rainbows 

in Lake Pagosa and Forest. Brush site will most likely open earlier than last year, and greenbelt mitigation 

will be partially state funded and focus on Chris Mtn & Trails tracts. 
  

d. Department of Recreation Amenities Report-as submitted by Graham. 
 

e. Department of Community Standards Report – as submitted by Simpson. 
 



 

2 
 

f. Lifestyle Report – as submitted, upcoming Easter Carnival twist on prior full breakfast with Easter Bunny 

and egg hunt.  Spring/Summer Newsletter deadline approaching for department articles submission. 
Motion to accept Staff Reports by Kraetsch, 2nd Bailey.  Passed. 

  

7. There is 1 lot Consolidation for review as a formality; Archuleta County has already approved.  
Motion to accept Lot Consolidation by Kraetsch, 2nd Garcia. Passed. 
  

8. Committee Reports:  
a. ECC Liaison Report February 2025 Meeting Minutes presented by Liaison Lundy. 

Motion to accept ECC Report and Minutes by Kraetsch, 2nd Garcia.  Passed.  
 

b. Garden Committee Notes – in packet. 
 

9. Unfinished Business  

a. Reserve / Capital funds – 2024 Surplus – in Managers Report  
i. Move 2024 surplus funds to either Reserve or Capital  - Board designates the surplus funds; 

discussion regarding reserves and capitol and possibility of splitting funds into each..  
Motion to move all surplus funds to Capital by Kraetsch, 2nd Garcia. Passed. 
 

ii. Additional non-budgeted Reserve Funds- Roth GM made the Board aware of a couple non-

budgeted Reserve items. The repair of the west gable end of the Rec Center and need to purchase 

additional CBUs.  
  

b. Settlement Agreement for South Village Lake Boat Ramp – in Managers Report – Roth GM stated MOU 

signed. Settlement and easement agreements being reviewed by both attorneys; and should be wrapped in 

in next few weeks. 
   

c. Fire Hydrant Inspections – GM Roth brought lack of hydrant inspections to the attention of 

Commissioners at last Joint Session. A partnership between PAWSD, Town, County and Fire District will 

develop an action plan. PAWSD ultimately responsible and will provide training, PLPOA DPE and DCS 

staff will be trained to assist in exercising valves. 
    

10. New Business 
a. Resale of 64 Durango Court – Roth reported no takers in Sherriff’s Sale and property returned to PLPOA. 

Roth has received an offer of $15K. 
Motion to accept offer of  $15K by Bailey, 2nd Lundy. Passed.  

  

11. Correspondence – Owner Zoomed in and reason for 3X multiplier for STR’s annual dues and where the line 

item for those funds is found.  Roth explained history of rationale and that the STR dues are distributed 

throughout the budget just like all annual dues.    
    

12. Owner/Member comments: Owner Larson congratulated the DCS permit enforcement staff and when the field 

is scheduled to be built.  Owner Isley expressed appreciation of trails expansion but stated fire mitigation MUT 

be the priority.  Owner Lee also appreciated continuing focus on Fire Mitigation and suggested a look/see at the 

survey currently being taken by Summit County officials regarding same with coordinating agency efforts.  

13.   Motion to Adjourn at 7:46pm by Kraetsch, 2nd by Garcia. Passed. 
Respectfully submitted by: 
 
_______________________________________  ______________________________________ 
Ericka Bailey, Acting Board Secretary   Candace Selk Barnes, Recording Secretary  



 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 

TO: 

FROM: 

ERICKA BAILEY 
 

KATIE BENOIT 
   HEATHER LUNDY

SUBJECT: ACCOUNTING NOTES FOR MARCH 2025. 

DATE:            March 31, 2025 
 
 

As of March 31, 2025, the Association has received $936,995 or 45.9% of the total 

billed 2025 regular assessments of $2,094,480. For the same period in 2024, the collections 

were approximately $945,425 or 48.52% of the total of $1,949,675 billed. 

 

Certificates of Deposit as of March 31, 2025: 

MATURITY  RATE VALUE FUND 

4/21/2025 4.35% $50,000 Reserve 

5/22/2025 5.25% $100,000 Reserve 

7/21/2025 4.20% $50,000 Reserve 

12/19/2025 4.20% $35,000 Trails Reserve 

3/20/2026 4.10% $35,000 Trails Reserve 

3/26/2026 3.75% $157,275 Reserve 

9/11/2026 4.30% $35,000 Trails Reserve 

12/18/2026 3.95% $35,000 Trails Reserve 

 

 On 4/7/25, investment committee members Ericka Bailey, Adam Blocki, Heather Lundy, and 

Katie Benoit discussed investing funds in CDs. Heather, Katie, and Allen reviewed cash flows 

for our Operating, Capital and Reserve Funds. Based on those meetings, the investment 

committee recommends investing the following: 

• Reserve Funds: 

o $200,0000 3-month CD 



DEPARTMENT OF PROPERTY AND ENVIRONMENT 

APRIL, 2025 BOARD REPORT 

By Larry D Lynch 

1. Lakes and Fisheries – all four lakes are in good condition going into mid-spring, all are 
full or near spill and water quality is excellent. We have stocked the lakes in late March 
with initial plantings of 12-16 inch rainbow trout and planting will continue this month 
with additional trout as well as similar numbers as last year of bass and crappie. 
Additionally, am planning to bring in around 1000 individual tiger trout for Hatcher Lake. 
My fish supplier informed us that he also has some brook trout that he would like to 
bring in for us at a substantially discounted price, so we may bring in a few brook trout 
for Hatcher Lake as well, and continue to stock rainbows in the lower lakes. We have 
shut down all of the lake aeration systems and have moved the docks into summer 
positions. Allen and I met with Shane Prince from Wyndham and John Janowski of the 
golf course last month to discuss the possibility of working together to take some 
management steps to improve Pinon Lake. The last few years Pinon Lake has looked 
pretty rough with aquatic weeds and growth and some odor issues. The discussion 
included a possible agreement where my Department could apply some early season 
aquatic weed control treatment to the lake to control the milfoil weed issue and 
Wyndham would cover the costs of that application including chemical and application 
costs. We do have a number of residents that live in the vicinity of that lake and it seems 
like it would benefit the area to have the lake looking a little better. Wyndham would 
also install a floating lake aerator system near the dam to help with the odor issue. It 
may not solve the whole problem, and it may be a work in progress with the lake but at 
least it’s a first step in trying to improve the situation. 

2. DPE Projects – The DPE crew has been busy this spring working on a number of different 
projects including preparing the chipper for chipping operations at the shop (April 2nd 
was the first day for resident brush drop-offs); grounds and landscape cleanup work; 
boat ramps gravel and grading; floating dock installations; re-constructing one of the 
portable toilet enclosures at lake Forest; installing replacement light fixtures at the Rec 
Center as part of the reserve scheduled replacements. Projects this month will include 
some possible fence construction at Village Lake; landscaping of the new parking area at 
Rec Center including new trees and drip irrigation; charging of all of our irrigation 
systems at various facilities, greenbelt cleanup projects, roadside cleanups, assisting DCS 
with Dumpster Day mid-month and various other springtime projects.  

3. Reserve Replacements of Equipment – We have been working to get the scheduled 
equipment replacements ordered and coming this spring as part of the approved 2025 



reserve schedule. The new GMC 2500 pickup arrived in late March and is now getting 
fitted for a new snow plow at Southwest Ag; we have ordered a replacement riding lawn 
mower to replace a 10 year old machine and that should arrive in mid-April; a new boat 
has been ordered and should arrive sometime in April as well. We do have some reserve 
funds for National Forest Fence replacement this year and I am working on getting some 
bids on replacing some of the very oldest segments of fence up in the Hatcher area near 
Hills Circle. There are some other items in the reserve schedule like mailbox 
improvements and fencing at the shop facility that we will be working on later this 
summer. 

4. Parks and Trails Plan Update – I have been working with Davis Engineering to update 
the 2013 Parks and Trails Master Plan. We do have a rough draft of that updated plan 
and will bounce that past the Parks and Trails Committee for any thoughts or additions 
this month. The updated plan is based on recommendations from the Parks, Trails and 
Outdoor Recreation Committee from the last 3 years of project discussions and 
rankings. Several of the projects are uncompleted projects from that 2013 Master Plan 
as well as few additional projects the committee ranked highly important such as the 
North Pagosa Blvd trail extension and possible future park developments in the Chris Mt 
and Trails communities. I plan to have a rough draft of the plan to submit to the board 
at the regular May meeting for board review and discussion.  



o $175,0000 6-month CD 

o $175,000 9-month CD 

o All three Reserve CDs to auto-roll into 1 year CD  

• Capital Funds: 

o $150,000 3-month CD 

o $150,000 6-month CD 

o $150,0000 9-month CD 

o All three Capital CDs to auto-roll into 1 year CD 

• Operating Funds: 

o $75,000 6-month CD 

o $125,000 9-month CD 



 
 

 
 

Pagosa Lakes Property Owners Association 
 Regular Board of Directors Meeting  

Recreation Center Report 
 
    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attendance report for March 2025 

Timeshare Sign Ins 4,384 

Member Sign Ins 7,094 

Total User Attendance 11,478 

Programs and Activities Attendance  

All programs in Aerobics Room 102 

Water Aerobics 81 

Racquetball 171 

Basketball 158 

Lap Lane 901 



 

Manager’s Summary:  
• I have ordered some new cardio fitness equipment. There are new 

recumbent bikes coming in, we have a few up right bikes and a coach 
bike. With the edition of the new bikes, the cardio area will have almost 
all new equipment. 

• I’m working with Commercial Fitness Solutions on bringing in new 
weight equipment. However, we are limited on space. Due to the 
limitation of space, I have been pricing out new flooring for the lobby 
area so we can put more cardio equipment in the lobby area.  

• Currently, I’m starting to price out new lockers for the locker rooms. 
Currently the lockers we have are starting to fall apart and most are 
very difficult to repair.  

• I’m currently working on my Lifeguard Instructor (LGI). I will not be 
training lifeguards, but rather, having this certification allows me to 
certify our swim coaches and swim instructors. Also, the certification 
allows me to teach more courses such as First Aid, Babysitting, Water 
Safety, and Safety Training for Swim Coaches. I can also bridge my 
certification over to teaching Dog and Cat CPR courses.  

• I’m working with the Make-A-Wish Foundation to set up more 
fundraising for the community's youth. Dates have not been 
determined yet, but we will be doing a Swim-A-Thon sometime in April.  
 
 

Maintenance/Supervision: 

• Jarrod and I will begin painting the inside of the rec center beginning 
4/1/25. We will paint the cardio room, lobby, weight room, hallways 
and aerobics room. This should take about five nights to complete.  

• After spring break, we had some small issues with spa boiler. After 
cleaning the bypass, we seem to have solved the issue.  

• The lights in the pool are giving us trouble. The anchors that hold them 
to the wall are starting to degrade. We need to think about dropping the 
pool water to make the repairs as needed.  

 



• I have been working with Joe and Don to do minor upgrades to our 
electric in the rec center. There will be some minor updates on our 
electrical panels. This will not cause too many issues.  
 

 
 

 
Programs: 

• Swim lessons start 4/1/25. All levels are full. There will be about 30 
kids attending.  

• The PLPOA Porpoises Swim team has started practice. They will be 
practicing Monday, Wednesday and Fridays. The first meet will be in 
Durango on April 26-27.  

• We have started a new program called Geri-Actives. This group will 
meet on the 2nd Wednesday of each month for a potluck-style dinner 
with a guest speaker and entertainment. This group will also go to 
movies/theater shows, game nights, arts & crafts, bingo, and go to 
town events.   

• Starting in late May, we will begin having beginner yoga classes 
outside. Also, Laura baily is putting together an outdoor boot camp for 
the summer. She will utilize the volleyball sand pit and basketball 
court. She is requesting a tire, sled and a slam ball.  

• I have been working on a new program for younger kids who are 
interested in learning and competing in triathlons. I would run the 
program 3 days a week, covering swimming, biking, and running. After 
doing a little research, we have found competitions in nearby buy 
towns that will be hosting triathlons. We wouldn’t necessarily be a 
team, but I can provide dates and times of these events so they can 
start competing.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



  
  

1 | P a g e  
  

   
March 2025 Department of Community Standards Report  

  

Dear Board of Directors,  

 
Spring is here! A few updates:  
 
As we transition from the winter season to spring, the Pagosa Lakes Property Owners 
Association's Department of Community Standards strives for compliance through engagement, 
education, and outreach methods, including Plus One Services – Above and Beyond Community 
Services, in conjunction with enforcement procedures as necessary.  
 
April forward - The Department of Community Standards is performing property inspections by 
quadrants, with quadrant one being Pagosa Highlands, Lake Hatcher, Coyote Cove, and South 
Shore Estates, and quadrant two being Martinez Mountain Estates I, Martinez Mountain Estates 
II, Twin-creek Village, Lake Pagosa Park, and quadrant three being Lake Forest Estates, Ranch 
Communities, North Village Lake, South Village Lake, Mallard Point, Eaton Estates, Capstone 
Village, Lakewood Village, Lakeview Estates, Ridgeview, Village Services, Central Core, 
Pagosa in the Pines I, Pagosa in the Pines II, and quadrant four being Chris Mountain Village, 
Pagosa Trails, Pagosa Vista, Meadows II, Meadows III, and Meadows IV; each quarter, every 
three months, annually.  
 
The DCS inspections will focus on ensuring compliance with community covenants, rules, and 
regulations, including property maintenance standards and aesthetic guidelines, and will pursue 
enforcement procedures accordingly. The property inspection criteria will include properties that 
comply, paying it forward with compliments and thank-you notes as well.  
 
INSERT SUBDIVISION QUARDENT MAP 
 
\\ds1618\shared\Community Standards\DCS Monthly Reports for Board Meetings\All reports 
for Board meeting for Jen\2025\March 25\DCS Inspection Quadrant Map.pdf 
 
DUMPSTER DAY!  
 
The PLPOA is sponsoring DUMSTER DAY on April 18th! A community flyer has been created 
and is being distributed to the public through various methods, including DCS staff going door-
to-door and making in-person introductions, spreading the word about both dumpster day and 
property inspections underway, sending email blasts, and posting on cluster mailboxes in 
strategically focused areas.    
 

file://ds1618/shared/Community%20Standards/DCS%20Monthly%20Reports%20for%20Board%20Meetings/All%20reports%20for%20Board%20meeting%20for%20Jen/2025/March%2025/DCS%20Inspection%20Quadrant%20Map.pdf
file://ds1618/shared/Community%20Standards/DCS%20Monthly%20Reports%20for%20Board%20Meetings/All%20reports%20for%20Board%20meeting%20for%20Jen/2025/March%2025/DCS%20Inspection%20Quadrant%20Map.pdf


  
  

2 | P a g e  
  

 
High Volume of Requests:  
 
Due to a high volume of requests, DCS is establishing a foundational “Request Management 
System” that will be based on the order in which requests or concerns are received, as well as the 
severity of the request. For example, life, safety, and health are top priorities. The DCS Manager 
shall determine the extent and tier level of the request or concern and, if necessary, escalate it to 
the appropriate level of action. We consistently strive for compliance through community 
engagement, education, and outreach, validating each effort. When a request or concern reaches 
the level of a violation, we will pursue enforcement procedures as necessary.  
 
Tier levels:  
Tier 1 is based on Life, Safety, and Health.  
Tier 2 is based on the adverse effects on neighboring properties.  
Tier 3 is based on the negative impact(s) to the community overall.  
Tier 4 is the lowest tier level, including fixed items or mechanical equipment that do not 
negatively or adversely affect a person.   
 
The goal is to deliver excellent customer service, ensure compliance, and fulfill commitments. It 
is worth noting that a concern is not considered a violation until it has been validated, and we 
have taken every opportunity to ensure compliance before taking any action.  
 
Community partnership list, not inclusive:  

Archuleta County, Colorado  

Colorado 811 

Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies   

Colorado Fire Wise Council (Wildfire Resiliency Code)  

Community Associations Institute  

Elite Recycling and Disposal 
Habitat for Humanity  

International Code Institute, Colorado Chapter  

Make-A-Wish Colorado   

Pagosa Springs Community Development Corporation 

Pagosa Springs Contractors  

Pagosa Spring Fire Protection District  

Pagosa Springs Land Surveyors   

Pagosa Area Water & Sanitation District    

Wildfire Adapted Partnership, Archuleta County Program 

Wildfire Partners, Boulder County  



  
  

3 | P a g e  
  

  

 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
ARC Report - Detail for 3/1/2025 - 3/31/2025 

 

Top Distribution by Type:  

 

 
 

Summary: 
 
2nd Season Permit Open 1   
2nd Season Over, Store Seasonal Permit 1 
Active House Check 2 
Application Complete - Tree Removal 4  
Application Complete & on ECC Agenda Permit Extension 3  
Close 5 Lot Consolidation/Un-consolidation 2 Tree Removal 3 
Closed 39 (Driveway/Parking Pad Addition 1 Fence/Screening 4 Major Permit 2 Material/Color 
Change 1 Minor Permit 9 New Home 13 Permit Extension 1 Project Revision 3 Shed 1 Solar 1 
Written Request 3)  
DPE MGR reviewed & on ECC Agenda Tree Removal 6  
ECC Decision - Approved Extension 2 
ECC Decision - Approved Delayed Start 10 (Driveway/Parking Pad Material Change 3 
Fence/Screening 1 Garage/Garage Addition 1 Minor Permit 1 New Home 2 Written Request 2)  
Monthly House Check Notification 2  
No Longer STR - Update Assessment/Charge Tag - Closed 4  

 

18 % 

15 % 

9 % 

8 % 

7 % 

New Home Minor Permit Tree Removal 
Written Request Project Revision 



  
  

4 | P a g e  
  

Pending ECC Review 30 (Dock 1 Fence/Screening 3 Major Permit 1 Minor Permit 8 New Home 
3 New Modular Home 3 Permit Extension 2 Project Revision 6 Seasonal Permit 1 Shed 1 
Written Request 1  
Pending Work Completion 27 (Deck/Deck Extension 2 Dock 1 Driveway/Parking Pad Material 
Change 3 Fence/Screening 1 Garage/Garage Addition 1 Material/Color Change 2 Minor Permit 
4 New Home 6 Solar 1 Used Manufactured Home 1 Written Request 5) 
Permit Extension Required New Home 1  
Preliminary Review Denied Variance Request 1  
Revision application complete & on ECC agenda 2 (Project Revision & Written Request)  
STR Actively Registered 2  
STR Assessment Updated 1   
Void 2 New Home & New Modular Home  
Waiting for County Approval of Lot Consolidation/Un-consolidation 3 
Waiting on PIF Lot Consolidation/Un-consolidation 2  
Reported concerns 42, resolved/compliance.  
 
Total 190 
 
Finally, please welcome two new staff members: Holly Coleman, Administrative Assistant, and 
Steve Kelly, Seasonal Inspector.   
 
Respectively,  
SUBMITTED AS IS:  
 
Chris Simpson, Department of Community Standards Manager 
Pagosa Lakes Property Owners Association  
 



Pagosa Lakes Property Owners Association  

Lifestyle and Communications Report 
April 10, 2025 
Jenifer Pitcher 

 
Lifestyle: 
 

• HOAi (In the works) 
• Tech – plans to change over email and web host, cloud-based w/ server, move toward Microsoft 

or google platform May – July 
• GARDEN – ALL BED RENTED, more beds on the horizon 
• Upcoming PLPOA events and happenings:  

o April 19 PLPOA easter 
o May 10 Flea market 
o May 18th Dumpster Days 
o May 19th Joint session 
o May 24 laser/light show…PLPOA/swim team fundraiser 

• Spring/summer Newsletter 
o Summer Newsletter Deadlines:  
o Commitment and payment: April. 20, 2024 
o Camera ready Ad: May 11, 2024 
o Newsletter upload to printer: May 20, 2024 
o Newsletter set to mail out: May 27, 2024 

• Election 
o May 12 – board application deadline 
o May 27 Certify members in good standing 
o June 6th annual meeting notification 
o June 26th Candidates forum 
o June 27th Ballots open 
o July 26th Annual Meeting, Ballots close, owner appreciation                         

• Clubhouse group/clubs and rentals (April):   
 

 



ECC Liaison Report 
 

DESCRIPTIONS 
March YTD Previous YTD 

3/6 3/20 2025 2024 2023 2022 
Construction of new Single Family 
Residential and Modular Home 3 3 11 69 45 69 

Mobile /Manufactured New or used 
placement 0 0 0 4 0 5 

Major Projects 3 1 9 55 49 53 

Minor Projects 3 4 18 307 256 320 

Owner initiated Variance Request 0 0 0 9 9 8 

Solar 0 1 3 24 27 17 

Boat Dock and Shoreline Permit  1 0 1 8 0 7 

Sign/ Banner permanent and 
temporary 0 0 0 7 2 2 

Seasonal and Temporary structures 0 0 0 12 11 27 

Written Request: Tree Removal/Fire 
Mitigation) 3 4 9 129 102 126 

Written 
Request: Extensions/Revisions 6 9 31 283 280 255 

 
Written Request: Miscellaneous 2 2 10 114 85 92 

Construction of new Commercial 
Structure 0 0 0 0 2 2 

Construction of Multi-family structures 0 0 0 0 2 0 

Total Application submissions 21 24 94 1029 883 981 

Total Approved Applications 21 24 93 1001 871 955 

Total Preliminary Reviews 0 1 3 15 unk unk 

As Form Inspection Additions 3 0 7 70 54 54 

Notes 

 







2025 PINE NEEDLE 
BIDS

COMPANY COST PER BAG NOT TO EXCEED OWNER SIGN-UP

ROUTE 

CREATION BAG TYPE EQUIPMENT DISPOSAL REFERENCE OTHER

G & T Sanitation $3.00 N/A Thru PLPOA By PLPOA 33-35 gal plastic Trash Truck Landfill 2024 Pine Neeedle Contract

Table to Farm $3.25 $40,000 
Thru Table to 
Farm Table to Farm 30 gal recycle Trucks & Trailers Compost Site

Durango leaves & yard 
waste Envronmentally Friendly

One Man & His Dolly Not Provided $24,000 Thru PLPOA By PLPOA 33-35 gal plastic Box Truck Landfill Individual property clean-up
































	10 A1 2025 Pine Needle Bids.pdf
	Sheet1

	06 F LS 4.25.pdf
	Pagosa Lakes Property Owners Association
	Lifestyle and Communications Report


